WATER POLLUTION CONTROL AUTHORITY
for the City of Bridgeport

695 Seaview Avenue - Bridgeport, Connecticut 06607-1628
Telephone (203) 332-5550 « Fax (203) 576-7005

Lauren MoBennett Mappa, P E. NOTICE AND AGENDA

General Manager

TO: Francis Ortiz, City Clerk

FROM: Lauren McBennett Mappa, P.E. General Manager W W
Stephen Walker, Finance Director - WPCA

RE: October 12, 2023

RE: WPCA Board of Directors Meeting for October

The WPCA Board of Directors Meeting will be on Tuesday, October 31, 2023, at 4:00 PM via:
Virtual - ZOOM. This meeting will be conducted by Zoom/Teleconference.

Topie: WPCA Board Meeting
Date/Time: October 31, 2023, 4:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting  https://zoom.us/i/5459264504
Meeting ID: 545 926 4504
Dial by your location
+1 929 436 2866 US (New York) 877 853 5257 US Toll-free
Meeting ID: 545 926 4504 Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/adk51XhENo

AGENDA

The Board of Directors voted at the September 19, 2023 meeting to change its normal 3™ Tuesday
meeting in October, to the last Tuesday, which will be October 31, 2023, due to lack of WPCA staff.

The official agenda for this meeting will be sent out on October 26, 2023. The Thursday prior to our
meeting as usual!

Other Business:

pe: Mayor, AStraut- DEEP, City Clerk’s Office 23 1031 notice of mtg date change



